Colin Cowper

From: no.reply@fife.gov.uk

Sent: 01 March 2024 09:44

To: Development Central; CaseManagement Solutions

Subject: Additional Info for 23/03069/CNDO002 - Planning Comply with a Condition :
9XS7JAT4-101010249903

Attachments: 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part1.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part3.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-

PRA_Part4.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part2.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part5.pdf; 1146-004-
REPO1-PRA_Part6.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part10.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part11.pdf;
1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part7.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part12.pdf; 1146-004-REP0O1-
PRA_Part8.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part9.pdf; 1146-004-REPO1-PRA_Part13.pdf; 1146-004-
REPO1-PRA_Part14.pdf

Planning Comply with a Condition

Total cost £120

What would you like to do? | want to submit information to comply with conditions
What is the Planning application reference number? 23/03069/FULL

1- Which condition number are you seeking approval for? 2

Property address Sephra House Denburn Road Kirkcaldy KY1 2BJ

Are you filling in this form as the applicant or agent? Agent

What is your full name? John Robb

What is your phone number? 01764655459

What is your email address? john@campbellofdoune.co.uk

Campbell of Doune Ltd Clan House Muthill Road Crieff

i ?
What is your address? Perthshire PH7 4HQ

What is the applicant's full name? Sephra Europe Ltd

What is the applicant's phone number? 01592656737

What is the applicant's email address? john@sephra.com

What is the applicant's address Sephra House Denburn Road Kirkcaldy KY1 2B)J
What is your enquiry about? a Local Development

How will you pay? Pay now by card



